



SAMUEL PAUL BEBEAU, JR.

PROFILE

4 Years of Product Training and Support Experience with Ten years of Entertainment Industry experience both on a production level and studio level. An experienced leader with extensive training in continually changing and fast-paced work environments. Detailed, fast learning and quick problem-solving skills with a positive can-do attitude.

CONTACT

Mobile: +1 214-929-0007
E-mail: sbebeau88@gmail.com
IMDb #: nm4763378

SKILLS

- Macintosh and Windows
- Google Suite Apps
- Knowledge in Designing and creating Coda.io Documents
- Monday.com
- Microsoft Apps
- Adobe Creative Cloud Apps
- Proficiency with ZenDesk
- App Testing and De-Bugging
- Extensive use of Jira
- Proven leadership qualities
- Strong Communication Skills

AWARDS

Louisiana State University
Distinguished Communicator Award
LSU Communication Across the Curriculum

- one of only 32 recipients out of 3500 student class 2011

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Bebeau Realty Group: Real Estate Expert, Austin, TX; 2022-Present

- Lead Generation for acquiring new clients.
- Managing and Guiding client through all aspects of real estate transactions.
- Negotiating purchase price for Real Property using research and data from the local market.

Netflix Studios: Finance Escalations Specialist, Los Angeles, CA 2018-2022

- Managing Technical Support and End-User Experience as Point of Contact for Projects and Studio Stakeholders
- Collect Qualitative Feedback and Generate Solutions for issues presented by productions
- Planning and communicating new initiatives with partner teams and stakeholders
- Informed Captain for QA/Release Readiness Testing for new features and enhancements.

Sony Pictures Television: Post Production Accounting Clerk, Los Angeles, CA 2017

- Entry of invoices using Studio Accounting Software
- Verify Employee information in Partner Accounting Software

E.J. Ourso College of Business: Office of Advancement Student Aide, Baton Rouge, LA. 2008 - 2011

- Fundraising Donor Research in public databases
- Maintained and input contacts and alumni documents using Lexis Nexis and other databases.

LSU Human Resource Management: Vice Chancellor's Student Aide, Baton Rouge, LA. 2007 - 2008

- Updated university budgets using the LSU financial database.
- Initiated background checks for potential employees (15-20/month).

SAMUEL PAUL BEBEAU, JR.

CONTACT

Mobile: +1 214-929-0007
E-mail: sbebeau88@gmail.com
IMDb #: nm4763378

EDUCATION

Louisiana State University
Baton Rouge, LA 2007 - 2011
Bachelor of Science Marketing *3.0 GPA*
EJ Ourso School of Business
Specialist Designation: LSU Center for
Internal Audit (*Ranked #1 in the world*)
Film and Media Arts (Minor): College of
Humanities & Social Sciences

Bishop Lynch High School
Dallas, TX 2003 - 2007
3.6 GPA
30 hours dual-enrolled college credit

REFERENCES

Available upon request

NOTABLE PRODUCTION CREDITS

Wonderland - ESN/Payroll Clerk
Boston, MA Netflix Studios 2018

Captain Marvel - Payroll Clerk
Los Angeles, CA Marvel Studios 2018

Vice - Accounting. Clerk – Locations Accountant
Los Angeles, CA 21 Inch Philco, LLC 2017

Bushcraft Build-off - Assistant Production Office Coordinator
Los Angeles, CA Original Productions 2017

Queen Sugar - Assistant Locations Manager
New Orleans LA Delta Blue Productions, LLC 2016

Underground - Location Set Manager
Baton Rouge, LA YandR Productions, LLC 2015

Zipper - Locations Assistant/Assistant Location Manager
Baton Rouge LA Hush Productions, LLC 2014

Left Behind - Office Production Assistant
Baton Rouge LA Stone Lake Entertainment 2013

**SEE BEAU BEBEAU'S IMBD PAGE FOR FULL
LIST OF CREDITS**